From: BOC.Clerk

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Pierre Wertheimer Advisory Committee Application Library Advisory Committee
Date: Friday, August 15, 2025 11:25:10 AM

1. Are you 18 years or older: Yes
2. Are you in active litigation against Chatham County:No
3. Are you employed by Chatham County Government: No

4. Name (First and Last): Pierre Wertheimer

5. Residency Type: Resident of Chatham County

6. Home/Business/Property/Other Address: 58 N Wickham Dr, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA
7. Phone Number (Home or Mobile): 9195934896

8. Email Address: pwertheimer79@gmail.com

9. In which Board of Commissioners district do you reside: District 1

10. Does a immediate family member currently serve on the committee: No

11. Please demonstrate your interest, experience, or expertise relevant to the subject matter of
the committee: I am an avid reader and have been a member of the Pittsboro Library and the
Chatham Library since 2008. I am active in the Chess club on Saturday and have brought new
members to this group. I am interested in having Chatham associations collaborate with the
Chatham Library. With this in mind, I have volunteered with the Senior Center in Pittsboro
and taught a chess class, and brought graduates to the chess club. I am interested in helping
create more activities at the Library in collaboration with Chatham organizations. I am also
volunteering in the Pittsboro school system, and I find that the Chatham library is
underutilized by students. I volunteer for Chatham Literacy, a non-profit already using the
library. I am retired and therefore have plenty of time to work on the Library Advisory
Committee and want to promote usage of the library services by all residents. Having run my
own business for over 40 years, I am very familiar with reading financial information. Thanks!

12. Please select which board or committee you are applying to: Library Advisory Committee

13. Are you willing to regularly attend scheduled meetings, participate in committee activities,
and comply with all applicable laws, policies, and codes of conduct: Yes

14. State Reporting (Optional) Gender: Man

15. Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/e? (Optional): No
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16. What race or races do you identify with? (Optional): White

17. What is your Age Range (Optional): 65+

18. Attachments:



